

# Andrea Curtner

## LPN

DeWitt, IA 52742

[andrea87363\\_wa6@indeedemail.com](mailto:andrea87363_wa6@indeedemail.com)

+1 563 249 5649

I hold a current, unrestricted Iowa multi state LPN License and Illinois LPN license. I have 9 years of experience as an LPN with multiple years experience in the Home Health care setting and LTC/Skilled Care setting. Most recently I have been working as an LPN travel nurse for Medical Solutions. I have multiple certifications that I have received while working in Home Health care, and LTC/Skilled care. I have had to learn to prioritize my delivery of direct nursing care using time and resources efficiently; I have gained the ability to change, grow, take the initiative, be flexible and show superior skills. I would love to join your team and continue to expand in my career with your company while providing superior nursing skills.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **LPN Nurse Manager**

Medical Solutions

October 2020 to Present

Travel pandemic crisis nurse manager for long term care and skilled facilities. Traveled all over USA working 4 to 18 week contracts in LTC and Skilled facilities.

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Genesis Visiting Nurse Association - Davenport, IA

June 2018 to August 2020

- Travel to patient homes in Davenport and Metro surrounding areas
- Scheduling patients for daily skilled Nursing Visits- working closely with insurance, providers, VA and GENA scheduling dept..
- Responding to a changing set of circumstances
- Anticipating and addressing client needs
- Identifying and resolving problems in the home
- Changing and cares of Catheters, Ostomy's, Trach's assessment of PICC access sites
- Administering wound care per MD orders, medication planner set ups and injections as ordered
- Wound vac placement and assessment of wounds
- Contacting Physicians to report change of conditions or to obtain orders pertaining to patient care
- Taking telephone, written, and verbal physicians orders and processing of those orders accurately
- Using effective nursing skills and judgment in emergency or crisis situations
- Receiving and giving accurate reports and documentation in timely manner

### **LPN 1**

Colorado Visiting Nurse Association - Arvada, CO

June 2018 to 2019

- Travel to patient homes in Denver Metro and surrounding areas

- Scheduling patients for daily skilled Nursing Visits- working closely with Kaiser insurance and CVNA scheduling dept..
- Responding to a changing set of circumstances
- Anticipating and addressing client needs
- Identifying and resolving problems in the home
- Changing and cares of Catheters, Ostomy's, assessment of PICC access
- Administering wound care, medication planner set ups and injections as ordered
- Wound vac placement and assessment of wounds
- Contacting Physicians to report change of conditions or to obtain orders pertaining to patient care
- Taking telephone, written, and verbal physicians orders and processing of those orders accurately
- Using effective nursing skills and judgment in emergency or crisis situations
- Receiving and giving accurate reports and documentation in timely manner

## **LPN**

Unity Point at Home VNA

March 2016 to July 2018

- Travel to patient homes in Quad Cities and surrounding areas
- Scheduling patients for daily skilled Nursing Visits- working closely with Unity Point scheduling dept..
- Responding to a changing set of circumstances
- Anticipating and addressing client needs
- Identifying and resolving problems in the home
- Changing and cares of Catheters, Ostomy's, assessment of PICC access
- Administering wound care, medication planner set ups and injections as ordered
- Contacting Physicians to report change of conditions or to obtain orders pertaining to patient care
- Taking telephone, written, and verbal physicians orders and processing of those orders accurately
- Using effective nursing skills and judgment in emergency or crisis situations
- Receiving and giving accurate reports and documentation in timely manner

References, Licenses & Certifications

Available upon request

## **Program Nurse LPN**

ADDUS ADS - Moline, IL

February 2013 to March 2016

- Providing direct patient care by assessing, planning, implementing, evaluating, and documenting individual patient needs, actions taken and patient responses
- Coordinating patient care through collaboration with the patient/family and healthcare team, assisting in transportation set-up to MD and wound center appts
- Administering medications and injections as prescribed and within the scope of the nurse practice act
- Delegating patient care to healthcare team members and follow-up of that care
- Orientating of new staff and serving as a resource person and professional role model
- Maintaining patient confidentiality and performing thorough patient history
- Preparing, organizing, and maintaining patient medical records
- Greeting family and patients, admitting and discharging

TECHNICAL/PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

- Point Click EMR's, Accunurse, Sigma Care Point Click, Epic

- Ostomy Appliance changes and care of, Urinary Catheterization and care of, Nebulizer treatments, Oxygen Therapy & Accessories, Tracheostomy Care, PICC line assessments, Fistula Assessments
- Daily Skilled Assessments
- IV Infusion Pumps
- Jackson-Pratt Drains, Medical Incision Drains, PEG tubes, Wound Vac's
- Staple and suture removal
- TB skin test
- Intradermal and intramuscular injections

## Education

---

### **LPN**

Black Hawk College

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **PN**

State: IA

### **PN**

State: IL

## Skills

---

- LPN
- Home Health
- LVN
- Staff Nurse
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Patient Care
- Infusion Experience
- Unity
- Laboratory Experience
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Medical Imaging
- Medical Office Experience
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Behavioral Health
- Supervising Experience

- Phlebotomy
- Home Care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**LPN**

**LPN**

**BLS Certification**